

SOUTH BY WEST — PACIFIC ASIAN ENTERPRISES



Судостроитель:

PACIFIC ASIAN ENTERPRISES

Год постройки: 2005

Модель: Траулер

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ

Местонахождение: United States

Длина общая: 61' 0" (18.59m)

Ширина: 18' 0" (5.49m)

Мин. осадка: 5' 9" (1.75m)

Макс. осадка: 6' 6" (1.98m)

Крейс. скорость: 9 Kts. (10 MPH)

Макс. скорость: 10 Kts. (12 MPH)

Купить South By West — PACIFIC ASIAN ENTERPRISES а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего каталога яхт вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. имеет большое количество яхт в собственном списке продаж, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными яхтенными производителями по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **South By West** — **PACIFIC ASIAN ENTERPRISES** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	7
Обзор	7
Основная информация	7
Размеры	7
Скорость, вместимость и масса	8
Размещение	8
Корпус и палуба	8
Информация о двигателе	8
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	g
INTRODUCTION:	g
SOUTH BY WEST HULL NUMBER 7	g
MAIN SALOON AND GALLEY:	10
MASTER STATEROOM:	10
PILOTHOUSE:	11
Forward stairway:	12
GUEST STATEROOM:	12
UTILITY ROOM:	13
ENGINE ROOM:	13
LAZARETTE:	14
SWIM PLATFORM:	14
COCKPIT and STARBOARD SIDE DECK:	14
FOREDECK:	14
BOAT DECK:	15
FLYBRIDGE:	15
MACHINERY AND FUEL SYSTEM FEATURES:	15
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FEATURES:	16
GALLEY, LAUNDRY AND PLUMBING FEATURES:	16

	NAVIGATION & COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRONICS	17
	HULL, DECK, COCKPIT & FLYBRIDGE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT:	19
	INTERIOR ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT:	20
	SAFETY EQUIPMENT:	20
	SOUTH BY WEST - UPGRADES DURING OWNERSHIP	21
	ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:	22
	EXCLUSIONS:	22
	DISCLAIMER:	22
	Исключения	23
	Отказ от ответственности	23
Ф	ОТОГРАФИИ	24
	Charleston, SC	24
	General arrangement layout	24
	Front view	24
	Abacos	24
	Charleston, SC	24
	Bahamas	25
	Boat deck	25
	Crane and tender	25
	Boat deck	25
	Boat deck	25
	Gasoline storage	25
	Boat deck	25
	Boat deck	25
	Tender	26
	Bow	26

Bow	26
Captains cabin	26
Cockpit	26
Cockpit stairs	26
Engine room - fuel manifold	26
Engine room - generator	26
Engine room - hydraulics	27
Engine room - Lugger main	27
Engine room - Lugger wing	27
Engine room - looking forward	27
Fiberglass exhaust stack	27
Fiberglass exhaust stack	27
Fiberglass exhaust stack	27
Carlisle Finch search light and FLIR	27
Flybridge - aft seating	28
Flybridge - covered	28
Flybridge - nav com	28
Flybridge - nav com	28
Flybridge - seating	28
Flybridge - view from boat deck	28
Flybridge - view from foredeck	28
Foredeck - anchoring set up	28
Foredeck - recliner seats	29
Galley	29
Galley	29
Guest head and shower	29
Guest cabin	29
Guest cabin	29
Master tub	29

Master head	29
Pilothouse	30
Pilothouse	31
Pilothouse	31
Master stateroom	31
Master stateroom	31
Master stateroom	31
View aft from foredeck	31
Side view of pilothouse	31
Portuguese bridge	31
Saloon	32
Saloon	32
Saloon	32
Side deck	32
Side deck	32
Portuguese bridge door	32
Swim platform	32
Swim platform	32
Tender	33
Sunset	33
Underway	33
КОНТАКТЫ	34

Контактная информация	34
Телефоны	34
Время работы	34
Адрес	34

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

South By West is an exceptional Nordhavn 55, one of the few with the full hydraulics package and after eight years of great times aboard her owners (second owners) now have their sights set on a larger boat. This truly was a watershed hull in the production series as the original owner pushed for major upgrades and improvements with their salesman, Ray Danet, an expert cruiser himself, who was the Florida sales manager for PAE at the time. Trips to the yard in Xiamen, China helped to complete the ideal cruiser which was delivered in 2006. Due to changing circumstances, the original owner only used the boat for 260 hours before she changed hands in 2007. Her current owners are experienced boaters who knew South By West was something special when they purchased her and have actively travelled 20,000 miles while maintaining her in perfect condition. They have explored from Martha's Vineyard to Conception Island, via Baltimore, the Chesapeake Bay, Charleston, Dry Tortugas, Bahamas and more...

Основная информация

Тип судна: Траулер **Подкатегория**: Long Range Cruiser

Модельный год: 2005 Год постройки: 2005

Страна: United States Номер регистрации в береговой

охране: 118820

Открытая палуба мостика: Да

Размеры

Длина общая: 61' 0" (18.59m) **Длина по ватерлинии**: 50' 1"

(15.27m)

Ширина: 18' 0" (5.49m) **Мин. осадка**: 5' 9" (1.75m)

Макс. осадка: 6' 6" (1.98m) **Длина привального бруса**: 55' 0"

(16.76m)

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Крейс. скорость: 9 Kts. (10 MPH) Дальность на крейсерской

скорости: 3000

Макс. скорость: 10 Kts. (12 MPH) **Водоизмещение**: 124500 Pounds

Вместимость воды: 600 Gallons **Вместимость сточного бака**: 120

Gallons

Объем топливного бака: 2350

Gallons

Размещение

Всего кают: 3 Всего коек: 3

Спальные места: 6 Всего ком. состава: 3

Каюты экипажа: 1 Койки экипажа: 1

Спальных мест экипажа: 2

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Fiberglass

Sandwich

Комплектация корпуса: Full

Displacement

Цвет корпуса: Yellow

Отделка корпуса: Fiberglass

Дизайнер корпуса: Jeff Leishman

Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 1 Производитель: Lugger

Модель: 1276A Тип топлива: Diesel

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

INTRODUCTION:

Among the numerous upgrades she boasts, first and foremost is the Lugger L1276A main engine. This was ordered for reliability and legendary performance and coupled with an ABT full hydraulics package including ABT active fin stabilizers. **South By West** was one of the first 55's ordered with the upgraded hydraulics package which requires the Lugger main and Lugger wing along with an ABT PTO package and hydraulic bow and stern thrusters each operated by proportional controls. There is also a hydraulic windlass on the bow, a chain wash down and an emergency bilge pump – all hydraulic – this is an expensive and very useful package that is rare on a 55. **South By West** can travel for long distance passages and handle close quarter maneuvering with equal ease of handling.

The interior on **South By West** features a light cherry wood. The interior looks like new and the improvements completed during the last seven years of ownership are summarized later in this brief. Every detail has been looked after and you will be hard pressed to find another Nordhavn 55 that is as "dialed-in". With over (50) Nordhavn 55's launched, PAE retired this model to concentrate on the 60 and 63 (made from the same hull molds) so **South By West** represents an outstanding opportunity to buy an extremely well outfitted trawler with an asking price hundreds of thousands of dollars below the starting base price for a new build...and in addition to a huge savings, you don't have to wait - you can take off immediately! Located in Stuart, FL she is poised for a cruise north to Maine, or a venture south to the islands. Think of the possibilities, a proven Nordhavn 55 with extensive upgrades, cruise ready and tugging at her dock lines to move again. All you need to add is diesel, provisions and your sense of adventure!

The popularity of this magnificent cruising trawler is as impressive as **South By West** is to behold in person. The 55 design has already accomplished Atlantic and Pacific crossings (sister ships) and there are Nordhavn 55's literally spread all over the world. The Nordhavn 55 is an ideal platform for adventurous cruisers who seek the ultimate in a manageable passage maker.

There has been a rapid turnover of Nordhavn 55's in the past year as buyers are snapping them up shortly after they become available. Don't wait too long, **South By West** may be the next to sell and is definitely worth a trip to inspect in person if you are looking for the best value Nordhavn 55 available.

SOUTH BY WEST HULL NUMBER 7

The Nordhavn 55 design is a very large yacht. Measuring nearly 62' overall she is a

hefty yacht with a lot of headroom and a large freeboard balanced by appropriate ballast to keep her on her feet underway. Her systems engineering benefits from the hundreds of ocean crossing Nordhavns who precede her and you will be hard pressed to find a better built boat than a Nordhavn anywhere. And speaking of anywhere, that's exactly where she is built to take you...comfortably and economically. There is something to say about the advantages of buying a proven boat that has already been out exploring, it provides peace of mind and reassurance.

MAIN SALOON AND GALLEY:

You can board the Nordhavn 55 from the extended swim platform which leads to a centered cockpit door or from her starboard side deck. When you enter the saloon you will be impressed by the amount of space and luxurious appointments. The cherry joinery is beautiful and includes cherry and spruce soles along with cherry surfaces where normally you see laminate. This magnificently appointed interior includes many subtle improvements, like crown moldings and additional handrails. You will appreciate her leisure comforts and upon close inspection see that the built in flat screen television is installed forward in the galley counter – easy to enjoy while dining or traveling. This large saloon is great for relaxing and dining seated on comfortable cushions wrapped with ultra leather. There is a custom ordered 7' sofa to starboard in lieu of the typical chairs many other 55's have. The saloon features a large oversized permanent cherry dinette table with starburst pattern and high gloss varnish surface to port with L-shaped settee (abundant storage beneath the seating). Indirect rope lighting concealed in the valances provides great ambient light. There are also tinted windows to enhance privacy.

The saloon transitions into an elegant galley that is a barely noticeable two steps down and features all of the essential galley appliances. There is excellent ventilation in the galley provided by an opening port light outboard. There are plenty of overhead and under counter lockers and drawers for storing everything you need in a proper seagoing galley. This is a working galley where two people can share the counter space and the cherry and spruce floor along with drawers on stainless sliders provides a practical touch, one of many little well thought out delights you will find as you continue to learn more about *South By West*.

At the forward end of the saloon you ascend a flight of steps to arrive in the wheelhouse, or you can open a cabin door that leads to the master stateroom. Also off the galley is a stairway down that leads to the engine room via the utility room (which boasts a top load freezer and separate front loading clothes washer and clothes dryer).

MASTER STATEROOM:

Entering the Master by continuing forward from the galley makes for a single level layout that is one of the most appealing features of the 55 design (with both of the master stateroom doors open you have all of the living spaces essentially on one level). For privacy the Galley to Master door can be closed and then other crew aboard would go up and down through the pilothouse stairs to reach the forward Guest cabin. The large 7' long island berth in the Master runs athwartship providing plenty of walking space, bed stand counters on both sides as well as two hanging lockers. There is an upholstered soft headboard. The large flat screen television on the starboard inboard bulkhead perpendicular to the bed is trimmed with cherry wood. There are opening port lights outboard to port and the Master stateroom, like the rest of the living spaces, is comfortably air-conditioned. A special opening hatch forward ducts to the Portuguese bridge walk way providing natural light and creating a protected air flow...a huge plus at anchor.

The Master connects to a large Head to starboard, which includes an oversized custom shower (in lieu of the standard bath tub) another first and one that was often copied. This is a spacious room featuring a nice head, proper sink and marble counter. There are mirrors, drawers, a medicine locker and plenty of room for his and hers toiletries. Elegant tile floors add a decorative flair. The shower has granite flooring, trim and seating.

PILOTHOUSE:

The Nordhavn 55 Wheelhouse is huge and the view is spectacular. There is an expansive navigation console with overhead panels and below window dash panels logically outfitted with all of the necessary control panels needed to operate *South By West*. The upgraded high-back Stidd helm chair is the best seat in the house creating a very comfortable perch for your time on watch. The windows and outboard Dutch Doors are all Diamond Sea/Glaze commercial strength. A large L-shaped bench seat fronted by a beautiful cherry table makes this location the perfect place for "back seat" drivers and ideal for catching a bite to eat while enjoying the incredible panoramic view. All of the panels are varnished cherry, no laminate.

The helm dash features a large vertical 30" teak destroyer steering wheel. The main engine, wing engine and generator control panels are positioned for straight forward monitoring as are all of the other key systems display heads. There is a practical electric island that extends aft from the starboard side of the dash area and houses all of the DC and AC breakers plus the air conditioning select breakers and more. All of the ships electrical distribution panels are hinged for access to wiring.

South By West was ordered with the upgraded Lugger main engine and Lugger wing engine. For docking convenience she has ABT hydraulic bow and stern thrusters with proportional control joy sticks.

South By West is maneuvered with the convenient installation of two outside docking stations on the Portuguese bridge (plus the fly bridge) which include MMC electric controls for the main engine plus joy sticks for the bow and stern thrusters. There is an extensive collection of navigational electronics selected to include all necessities for long range coastal cruising and ocean passages.

Captains' Cabin:

All the way aft along the port side of the wheelhouse is an isolated captain's cabin, ideally situated as a third stateroom that includes a wide double bed and storage. This cabin is situated conveniently near the action while at the same time secluded in privacy. There are also blinds on the windows.

Pilothouse Day Head:

Aft to starboard is one of the best features of the 55, a pilothouse head with toilet and sink for use by the captain and/or on watch crew. It also serves as a convenient day head due to its' close proximity to the saloon.

Fronting the pilothouse is a Portuguese bridge deck from which you can go up and aft to port to reach the boat deck and flybridge, or out to starboard for a quick forward turn to the foredeck or face aft to walk along the covered side deck on your way back to the cockpit.

Forward stairway:

The wheelhouse has a nicely curved staircase forward that leads to the master and guest staterooms. This stairwell is beautifully varnished cherry with a stainless steel handrail. The stairwell includes lockers outboard to starboard.

GUEST STATEROOM:

All the way forward in the boat is a cleverly designed cabin with a centerline bulkhead that separates a double bed to port from an office desk and swivel chair to starboard. There are two doors forward to the head and shower. The stateroom has a centerline divider which includes a double sliding door for sleeping privacy to port and also boasts a swinging portion forward that, when pivoted forward to starboard, converts this entire area into one large suite. The bed to port will sleep two and there is a flat screen television mounted on the forward bulkhead.

The forward head has an overhead hatch and two cabin doors. A marble counter with sink and a cavernous medicine cabinet is located to starboard. A good sized shower and bi-fold door and a Raritan freshwater toilet are separated by a nice tile floor.

The Basement:

Beneath the guest stateroom is huge equipment and storage cellar, a "hidden" area that is accessed by a hinged floor hatch. You descend a sturdy ladder to find the bow thruster forward and all of the ship's fresh water components including water heater, two fresh water pumps (24V and 110V), water maker and an extensive fresh water manifold system. This is a great storage area divided into four chambers. The forward bow chamber is the location for the bow thruster. Chamber two includes custom shelves for storing small containers and spares. The third/entrance chamber has conveniently positioned breakers for the windlass plus storage shelves. The Village Marine water maker (800 gallons per day) is also installed here. This entire area is set up like a work shop and features additional storage. The overhead has upgraded aluminum paneling. There is a (30) bottle wine cooler storage in the fourth chamber.

UTILITY ROOM:

Descending the curved stairway from the Galley you arrive in the Utility room. This is a forward antechamber for the engine room and includes a top load freezer and separate front loading Bosch clothes washer and front loading Bosch clothes dryer outboard on each side.

ENGINE ROOM:

The engine room is fronted by a thick gasketed Diamond Sea Glaze door with inspection window. The large Lugger 1276A primary engine is on centerline. Immediately to starboard upon entry is the gravity fed supply tank which receives fuel from the four main fuel tanks and distributes to the main engine and the generator (note: the wing engine has its own supply tank). On the starboard fuel tank bulkhead the plumbing manifolds for fuel return and fuel transfer are neatly arranged. There is also an oil change system installed. The port outboard bulkhead comprises the mounting location for the extensive hydraulics package. The engine room also includes a Sea Fire fire suppression system. There is a proprietary dual inlet seachest located on centerline beneath the main engine shaft which provides cooling water for the wing engine, generator, air conditioning, etc. Aft on the starboard side is the Lugger wing engine and day tank.

Aft to port is the Northern Lights 20kW generator. The floor panels are designed with removable lids in key areas for access to service and inspection. All the way aft is a door to the lazarette which is a great feature since it provides underway access to the steering, inverter and batteries without having to go on deck. The spaciousness in the engine room for getting around and observing provides the crew with areas to stand and/or sit making this vital area of the boat extraordinarily inviting.

LAZARETTE:

Located beneath the aft deck cockpit, the lazarette is accessed via a massive fiberglass deck hatch (or can be "tunneled" to from the engine room). The dual hydraulic steering is located aft and there is also an emergency tiller mounted. There are several through hulls – all easy to get to. Xantrex SW series inverter/battery charger, Dolphin charger, Lifeline batteries, stern thruster, air conditioning and davit control motor are all neatly installed for secure operation. This important space is protected by a built in Sea Fire system. This lazarette is a working space that is easy to get around in for routine maintenance and inspection. There are even underwater lights!

SWIM PLATFORM:

South By West was ordered with the optional swim platform extension that makes for a great platform behind the cockpit allowing a nice dock for arriving by dinghy, a great place to jump in for a swim and a convenient way to board the boat via dock from either side. The swim step platform also features a hot/cold freshwater shower for convenient washing off. Teak decking!

COCKPIT and STARBOARD SIDE DECK:

The cockpit allows an area for relaxing and also incorporates a nice curved stairway up to the boat deck. Forward there is a fiberglass console with a sink and locker. A removable awning provides extra shade as needed. Access to the lazarette is provided by a huge hatch and you can also walk forward on the covered starboard side deck all the way to the foredeck. There are at anchor flopper stoppers mounted port and starboard. There is a boarding door aft and also one amidships on the starboard side for easy dock traffic mobility. More teak decking!

FOREDECK:

The Foredeck is entered from the centerline of the Portuguese bridge via a beautifully engineered hinged door. You have shore power connections up here and a field of deck hatches which provide natural airflow into the forward stateroom and head. Fresh water hose bib in the Foredeck entry way door steps. There is a factory installed boarding door on starboard side of Portuguese bridge deck. The ground tackle arrangement allows for two anchors and includes an electric windlass, secondary deck pipe for anchor two and a cavernous chain locker secured by a commercial grade Freeman hatch. Two full length sun pads have been added for the enjoyment of the owners and guests.

BOAT DECK:

The boat deck, where the tender is stored, is accessed by ascending the stairway from the cockpit or by coming aft along the port side from the pilothouse. This large deck is directly over the saloon and provides a huge landing pad for the ships tender. There is an Aritex crane installed for launching and retrieving the 13.5' Nautica rigid inflatable with 60HP Yamaha outboard.

Forward to starboard is a fiberglass deck box which contains an aluminum gasoline fuel tank and dispensing nozzle with pump for easy refills of the launch.. A pressure washer has been installed in the dry stack access locker.

FLYBRIDGE:

Clearly a highlight of the 55 is the view from the flybridge, this is a wonderful place to operate the yacht and also a great place to relax and enjoy your anchorage. There are two upgraded Stidd helm chairs forward of a fiberglass lunch table with built in bench. All essential Navigation gear is installed for simplicity of operation underway and this is actually an ideal place to get a great perspective while docking. Navigation gear includes the Simrad autopilot, GPS, Icom VHF, Ritchie compass, intercom, stereo, search light pad, Furuno 15" chart plotter and more. There is a stainless steel canvas wrapped Bimini top to keep the sun and rain away. The storage area underneath the forward coaming is huge. A small fridge/ice maker and sink make entertaining easy.

MACHINERY AND FUEL SYSTEM FEATURES:

- Lugger 1276A main engine (keel cooled with dry stack exhaust) with a **Twin Disc** transmission on a 2.95:1 reduction gear spinning a four bladed propeller
- · Spurs line cutter on main and wing engine shaft
- Lugger L-984D 70 HP wing engine with folding **Gori** propeller and 10 gallon day tank
- **ABT Trac** #250 digital active fin stabilization
- **ABT** 25 HP hydraulic bow thruster
- ABT 25 HP hydraulic stern thruster
- **Cruisair** air conditioning with four zones- saloon, pilothouse, master and guest stateroom. This system includes reverse cycle heating when warm air is desired.

SeaFire fire suppression system for engine room and lazarette

Oberdorfer oil changer for main, wing and generators

Dual inlet sea chest for raw water cooling including custom chest vent

Dual Racors for Main engine and Racor fuel filter with fuel transfer manifold

Dinghy gasoline tank storage on boat deck

Underwater lighting

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FEATURES:

- Xantrex pure sine wave inverter with battery charger
- Dolphin battery charger
- · **Marinco** TV/Phone inlet
- Northern Lights 20 kW Generator
- · AC electrical system includes galvanic isolator
- Shore power connections in cockpit and on foredeck
- · (2) 50' 50 amp shore power cord
- · Lightning ground system
- **Glendinning** shore power cord system at stern
- · Additional interior rope lighting in kick spaces and valences
- · Overhead lights with dimmers in saloon, pilothouse, master and guest staterooms
- · SSB ground with dyna plate
- Inverter bypass breaker set up in lazarette

GALLEY, LAUNDRY AND PLUMBING FEATURES:

Fresh water deck wash down at bow, stern, engine room, boat deck and flybridge

- · **Scandvik** cockpit shower
- · Raritan fresh water electric toilets in heads
- Village Marine Squirt 800 gallon per day water maker
- **GE** Profile convection microwave outboard above stove
- GE Dishwasher
- SubZero 700TC refrigerator
- SubZero freezer drawers with icemaker
- · 30" **GE Profile** gas cook top with four propane burners
- GE electric oven
- **GE Monogram** Trash compactor with stainless face
- Kohler stainless steel sink
- Garbage disposal with three way valve to direct overboard or to gray tank
- Grohe faucet
- Granite counter tops in galley and marble in heads
- **Bosch** clothes washer and **Bosch** clothes dryer (both front loading)
- Pantry lockers and drawers
- · Deep Freezer

NAVIGATION & COMMUNICATIONS ELECTRONICS

- Lugger main engine panel with Murphy gauge and auxiliary panel MMC controls
- Lugger wing engine panel with Morse controls
- Pilothouse dash navigation panels raised for larger 22" monitors and all cherry wood
- Starburst pattern on pilothouse table
- Furuno chart plotting computer (2) and 1 Dell computer window 7 with Nobeltec Time zero software, interfaced with the Furuno Vx2 network.
- (2) Valhalla 20" VGA daylight monitors
- Simrad AI80 AIS

- Furuno Satellite compass SC50
- (4) **Furuno** RD30 data displays (+ 1 in the master bedroom)
- Valhalla dedicated wind vane instrument with barometer
- NavNet commander nav software
- Glomex TV antenna
- Furuno 1954 C black box 12kW Radar with 6' open array
- Furuno 1944 C black box 6kW Radar with 4' open array
- (2) Simrad AP50 auto pilots
- Simrad FU follow up control
- **Crestron** entertainment package with touch panel. All the pilothouse screen navigation data is transferable via the **Crestron** to the flybridge **Furuno**, the master room TV and the salon TV.
- **Denon** personal home theatre system
- Clarion AM/FM/CD player (flybridge)
- Simrad R135 rudder angle indicator
- (2) Accu-Steer hydraulic steering pumps for auto pilot
- **Simrad FU 25** follow up lever in pilothouse, flybridge, aft docking station and both Portuguese bridge docking stations
- Inmarsat satellite phone
- **SeaTel** satellite television system
- Digital Wireless Cell phone repeater / amplifier
- Cordless telephone intercom system
- Upgraded Kahlenberg Horn
- Push button hydraulics control panel
- Windshield wiper controls
- Maxwell windlass control
- ABT proportional control joy sticks for bow and stern thruster
- FLIR night vision
- Closed circuit TV cameras cockpit, engine room, lazarette and stack.
- SSB-Furuno FS1503 single sideband radio
- **(3) Icom** M-602 all channel VHF radios. One with loudhailer and one with a slave unit in the master bedroom.
- Carlisle and Finch search light
- 30" cherry wood vertical destroyer wheel
- Ritchie compass
- Stidd helm chair
- Village Marine water maker control panel
- Weems and Plath Clock
- Weems and Plath Barometer
- **Lugger** main engine has auxiliary panel
- **ABT TRAC** active fins stabilizer panel
- Lewmar chain counter
- Mathers electronic engine controls for main engine pilothouse, flybridge, cockpit, port and starboard wing

HULL, DECK, COCKPIT & FLYBRIDGE ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT:

 /···
Maxwell 3500 hydraulic windlass
400 feet 1/2" HT chain
170 lb. plow anchor with swivel
Hydraulic deck wash down system
Teak decks
Fortress 85 lb. spare anchor & chain & rope
Nautica RIB 13.5' rigid inflatable with center console with cover
Yamaha four stroke 60 HP outboard (skid pad on deck)
Transverse dinghy hull chocks and tie downs
Canvas covers for hatches
White mesh screens for windows
Bimini top – stainless steel frame, lighting, canvas cover
(2) Stidd helm chairs on flybridge
Built in sink and fridge/icemaker on flybridge
Custom larger "wings" on the fiberglass exhaust stack
(2) Furuno 1920 chart plotter color monitor
Simrad Autopilot on flybridge with jog lever
ICOM M602 VHF radio
ABT Stabilizer, searchlight, anchor, camera- controls on fly bridge
Portuguese bridge starboard side boarding door
Flag halyards
Large teak ensign staff (varnished)
Chain stopper on primary anchor

Port and Starboard side docking station on Portuguese bridge and

cockpit docking station with engine and thruster controls, horn and windlass toggle

- Extended Swim platform
- · Hot and cold fresh water shower
- Stern teak caprail varnished
- Fishing rod holders
- Stainless hand rails in numerous additional places on deck
- · Cockpit bait/filet table
- Folding teak table and (4) teak chairs (with cushions) for cockpit relaxing and dining
- · Small stainless steel folding ladder for the forward starboard dock door

INTERIOR ADDITIONAL EQUIPMENT:

- Custom window covers for all windows and master hatches
- Designer accent pieces throughout
- Oceanair screen/shades on hatches
- 42" **Samsung** flat screen TV on remote control lift in main salon
- 32" **Sony** flat screen TV mounted in master stateroom
- Custom bed installed in master stateroom (7' long)
- Custom roll up canvas bug screens for all three Dutch doors (two in PH, one in saloon)

SAFETY EQUIPMENT:

- Givens 6 man offshore life raft on foredeck in Pelican case
- EPIRB
- · Extensive paper navigation charts
- Additional high water bilge pump
- 2 Lifeslings
- All USCG safety equipment

SOUTH BY WEST - UPGRADES DURING OWNERSHIP

- New all boat wax (2014)
- New Bottom paint (including propellers), new zincs (2014)
- New Samsung 42' TV in Salon (2014)
- New Membranes for water maker (2014)
- Water maker full maintenance (2014)
- Apple TV in Salon (2014)
- · Change all fuel and oil filters and oil for main, wing and generator (2014)
- Generator full maintenance (2013)
- Replaced all belts and water pumps turbines for main, wing, generator (2013)
- Rebuilt and repainted davit (2013)
- · Added second camera aft deck (new) (2013)
- New desktop with **Nobeltec Time Zero** software connected to **Navnet Vx2** (2012)
- New portable computer (back up to main) with time zero software connected to **Navnet** if needed or to independent GPS.
- · Independent GPS connection on portable computer. (2012)
- · Added aft awning (removable) (2012)
- Added wiring and switch box to make the 2 autopilots and the 2 steering pumps fully interchangeable. (2011)
- Replaced fuel transfer pump with larger one (2010)
- · Added bottom bilge pump (2010)
- Replaced original bilge pump and elevated it for better suction and flow (2010)
- Replaced canvas and Bimini top (2011)
- · Added engine control box on pilothouse panel (2009)
- · Upgraded to larger steering pumps (2) (2007)
- Added 110v fresh water pump (2007) kept 24v pump as back up

- · Added **FLIR** camera (2007)
- · Added **Syrens** Wi-Fi system (2007)
- · Added 30 bottle wine cooler (pump room) (2007)
- Sunbathing cushions (2) in the front of the boat (2011)
- Pressure washer (installed in the dry stack compartment on dinghy deck) (2012)
- Weems and Plath: Barometer and Temperature/ Humidity
- · Extensive spare parts collection several pages of organized parts inventory
- Replaced all headliners in overhead (2015)
- Varnish teak caprail in cockpit (2015)
- Detail interior, exterior and engine room (2015)

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

South By West is a USCG documented and registered vessel with US duty paid. The hull and topsides have been cleaned and waxed on a regular basis. All of the systems are proven and her equipment is sound. If you are in the market for an outstanding long-range passage maker at an exceptional price please give **South By West** a very close look. An extensive photo inventory of **South By West** is available by request.

EXCLUSIONS:

Potential purchasers should assume that items on the vessel at the time of viewing, but not specifically listed on this sheet, are not included with the sale of the yacht. These specifications are believed to be true and correct, but cannot be guaranteed. Items excluded include, but are not limited to – Paintings, Diving gear, Kayak, Tools, Drogue, Hookah, Paddle Board, Windsurf Boards and Binoculars. Owner's personal effects and clothing will be removed prior to closing.

DISCLAIMER:

Specifications and details of this vessel are provided in good faith for informational purposes only. Details regarding the specifications, operating characteristics and condition of the vessel have been obtained from sources believed reliable, but the owner and brokers cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information or the condition of the vessel. Buyer assumes responsibility to verify all speeds, capacities,

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com Телефон: +7(918)465-66-44 andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com consumptions and other measurements contained herein and otherwise provided and agrees to instruct his/her agent or surveyor to confirm such details prior to purchase. Vessel is offered subject to prior sale, price and inventory changes and withdrawal from market without notice.

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

Телефон: +7(918)465-66-44 andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

ФОТОГРАФИИ

	General arrangement lay
Front view	Abacos
Charleston, SC	Bahamas
	Bahamas
Bahamas	
Bahamas	
Bahamas	
Bahamas	
	Bahamas

Bahamas	Boat deck
Crane and tender	Boat deck
Boat deck	Gasoline storage
Boat deck Boat deck	Gasoline storage Boat deck

	Tender		Bow	
	Bow		Captains cabin	
	Cockpit		Cockpit stairs	
Engin	e room - fuel mai	nifold Eng	ine room - generat	or

Engine room - hydraulics	Engine room - Lugger main
Engine room - Lugger wing	Engine room - looking forward
Fiberglass exhaust stack	Fiberglass exhaust stack
Fiberglass exhaust stack	Carlisle Finch search light and FLIR

Flybridge - aft seating	Flybridge - covered
Flybridge - nav com	Flybridge - nav com
Flybridge - seating	Flybridge - view from boat deck
Flybridge - view from foredeck	Foredeck - anchoring set up

Foredeck - recliner seats	Galley
Galley	Guest head and shower
Guest cabin	Guest cabin
Master tub	Master head

Pilothouse	Pilothouse
Master stateroom	Master stateroom
Master stateroom	View aft from foredeck
Side view of pilothouse	Portuguese bridge

Saloon	Saloon
Saloon	Side deck
Side deck	Portuguese bridge door
Swim platform	Swim platform

Tender		Sunset
	_	
	Underway	

КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

21:00 EDT

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004